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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor-must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights
and duties under the Contragt, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
null and void, and terminated without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

@ o &

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.
SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be

clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

Complete all sections of the quotation form.
Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.
All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 9/25/07
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DEP14245
Addendum No.1

Stoney Coal Company
Permit Numbers: U-3024-88, U-3028-86, & D-109

ON SCOPE OF WORK FOR PERMIT:U-3024-88:

NOW READS: |

11. — Eliminate the punchout sump by regrading and removing
outlet pipe to establish a sheet flow drainage pattern.

TO READ:

11. — Eliminate the punchout sump by regrading and removing
outlet pipe to establish a sheet flow drainage pattern. NOTE:
Elimination of the punchout sump shall be incidental to and
included in the cost of regrading.

ON THE BID SCHEDULE FOR PERMIT: U-3024-83
NOW READS:
Bid Item 8.3 — Eliminate Punchout Sump

TO READ:
Bid Item 8.3 — Delete This Item Entirely

Pre-Bid Conference . SR
March 11, 2008 o

Questions and Answers

Q1. Referring to highwall remnants on U-3024-88. Does your backfilled slope have to
be on a slope of 2 horizontal to 1 vertical?

Al. No, we do not think you can put it on 2 to 1 slope. The existing backfilled slope is
steeper than 2 to 1, you need to work your way out and compact it as you come out and
put it back on the slope necessary to eliminate this highwall.

1of4
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DEP14245
Addendum No.1

Q2. Referring to highwall remnants on U-3024-88. Do you anticipate having to extend
the mine seal pipes to be able to stabilize the slope?

A2. On this side, we do not anticipate extending those out any. What we propose that
you do, is work your way up over to the far lefthand side and work your way out, putting
it on the current same slope or the slope necessary to eliminate the top of the wall. We
don’t anticipate you extending the pipes out any on this site.

Q3. Referring to backfilling of highwall remnants on U-3024-88. Does everything on
the outside have to be tracked?

A3. No, it does not have to be tracked. You compact it in with an excavator as you work
your way out. When you cut your road in there, you are going to spill material down
over that will have to be stabilized, worked back up, and worked in.

Q4. Referring to Pond C outlet pipes on U-3024-88. You are taking these pipes out, do
you have to leave access up the hollow. Is the road going to remain going on up the
hollow.

A4. Tt does not go anywhere to my knowledge, but I don’t see why you wouldn’t have a
road left up the side of the hollow.

Q5. Referring to Ditch Two (2) on U-3024-88. Are you paying linear feet on this ditch?
Where does it start and stop at?

A5. We are not paying linear feet, we are paying lump sum. It will start below Pond D
and run 1300 linear feet up the hollow to the end of Pond C.

Q6. Referring to mine seal pipes on Left Fork Area of U-3028-86. Do you have to
extend the stone out around the pipe along with the pipe?

A6. We will extend only the pipe and move the animal guards out to the end of your
extension.

Q7. Is Ditch Four (4) a V-Ditch?
AT7. Yes.

Q8. Referring to highwall remnants on Right Fork Area of U-3028-86. Are you going to
backfill to the top of freshly exposed rock?
AS8. Yes.

Q9. Referring to gullies in backfill on highwall remnants on Right Fork Area of
U-3028-86. Do you plan on fixing these washouts?
A9. We did not plan to fix them. If you disturb it, it has to be regraded and reseeded.

Q10. Referring to highwall remnants on Right Fork Area of U-3028-86. This piece of
wall (at upstream end of remnants) are you gong to backfill it also?
A10. This piece of wall on this corner, we did not plan on doing anything with it.

20f4
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DEP14245
Addendum No.1

Q11. Referring to backfill material on Right Fork Area of U-3028-86. Where do you
plan on getting backfill material?
A11. You can get backfill material in these areas previously disturbed.

Q12. Referring to U-3028-86 — acres of regrading and revegetation? Do the six (6) acres
you are going to seed include this site and the last site?

Al12. Yes, it includes Left and Right Fork Areas. These are approximate acres you need
to look and see what you will need to do and bid it accordingly, lump sum.

Q13. Referring to highwall remnants on Right Fork Area of U-3028-86. Since that
already slipped and we have backfill it again, it will probably slip again. If it slips and
blocks the road, what do we do?

A13. We want you to minimize what you disturb. Blocking the road would be a problem

the road has to stay open.

Q14. Referring to highwall remnants on Right Fork Area of U-3028-86. Can you use the
bench along highwall to access highwall for backfilling?

Al4. Tt is your responsibility as the contractor to figure out how to get up there and do
what needs to be done.

Q15. Referring to the warranty period on highwall remnants on Right Fork Area of
U-3028-86. Will the warranty period restart when it slips again?

Al15. If it stays in place until we accept the job, we won’t require you to go back on it
unless that is the last thing you do on the project prior to demobilization.

Q16. Referring to debris removal along access roads. A bunch of debris is in the creek
and over across the creek, is that included in this project?

A16. We are not going across the creek. We will go over the bank and along the sides of
the road on both sides. '

Q17. Referring to Pond F and Ditch Five (5) on D- 109 82. Does the pond area have to
sheet flow to the ditch?

Al7. Yes, the regraded area has to sheet flow to Dltch Five (5). There will be areas
where you may need to put a little ditch off the main channel so it will weep and drain.

Q18. Referring to rock borrow area on D-109-82. Can you use rock borrow area for
rock for all three (3) permits?
Al8. Yes.

Q19. Referring to Pond F on D-109-82. Does Ditch Five (5) go through that delta of
sediment?

A19. You have to tie the Ditch Five (5) into the stream channel. You may have to pad
some solid material in to get across the delta of sediment.

3of4
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DEP14245
Addendum No.1

Q20. Referring to Pond F on D-109-82. Do you think the pond is deeper than three (3)
feet?
A20. Yes, but we do not have an accurate depth on it.

Q21. Referring to Pond F on D-109-82. How do you divert the water off of you during
construction of Ditch Five (5)7
A21. You are going to have to pump it around you or cut a diversion ditch around it.

Q22. Referring to bridge below Pond F on D-109-82. Does the bridge stay?
A22. Yes.

Q23. Referring to emergency spillway on Pond F on D-109-82. Are we going to backfill
the spillway? )

A23. We think you would establish your rock borrow area there. If you don’t disturb it,
we will not do anything with it.

Q24. Referring to the well on D-109-82. Do you have to have a certified well driller to
seal that well?

A24. Yes, but if you cannot secure the services of a certified well driller, the inspector
will need to be on site to verify and sealing you would do yourself.

Q25. Do you have to have certified blasters?

A25. The requisition requires you to comply with all blasting regulations of the
WVDEP. '
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REQ. OR PO NO.
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SPENDING UNIT

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION/ OFFICE OF SPECIAL RECLAMATION
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TOTAL FOR PERMIT _U-3024-88
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$
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